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166 
 

 
 

From: Debra Murdock 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:45 PM 
Subject: Promoting the Professional Growth and Self-Efficacy 

of New Assistant Principals 
Attachments: SIGNED CONSENT FORM Promoting the Professional 

Growth and Self-Efficacy of New Assistant 
Principals.docx; Demographic Survey Promoting the 
Professional Growth and Self-Efficacy of New 
Assistant Principals.docx 

 
Esteemed Leaders: 
 
As discussed during our Superintendent’s Leadership Academy, I am conducting a research project 
(dissertation) on the perceptions of new assistant principals regarding their role, expectations, and 
professional learning in order to support professional growth and self-efficacy during the first year of 
the assistant principalship.   
 
The research study entitled, Promoting the Professional Growth and Self-Efficacy of New Assistant 
Principals, uses the following definition for leadership self-efficacy: the leader’s awareness of, and 
confidence in, his/her abilities to mobilize the motivation, cognitive resources, and courses of action 
needed to master the tasks involved in the leadership role successfully.   
 
I would like to invite you to be an important voice in my study.  Participants’ identity will be kept 
confidential and accordingly, responses will be coded in the research study.  In order to support the 
research with your valuable insights, I will need to conduct one interview (semi-structured, 
approximately 45 minutes in length), ask that you complete a demographic survey (attached for your 
information), and sign an informed consent agreement (attached for your review).  Additionally, I would 
like to request the opportunity to audiotape our interview, if permissible by you, for documentation of 
the study.  All audio tapes will be kept secured on a locked device until transcription is complete and 
then destroyed per research protocols. 
 
I am happy to set up a meeting time with you, at your convenience, if you are willing to assist me with 
this valuable study.  Please let me know if you are willing to participate and if so, please send some 
possible times for our meeting.  I will work on your schedule!   
 
Thank you, again, for your consideration!  I look forward to learning more from you! 
 

Debra Murdock 
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DISTRICT’S PRE-LEARNING SURVEY 
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Cherokee County School District Open-Ended Questions for SLA II (New Assistant 

Principals) 

 

Assistant Principals: Please provide you thoughts to the following questions in order to better 

prepare for our meetings. 

 

Describe your characteristics that you consider strengths in your new administrative position. * 

Your answer 

 

Reflect on and describe your perceptions of the assistant principal position prior to assuming the 

job. How has your understanding of the role of the assistant principal changed? * 

Your answer 

 

After two-months in the new position, what has surprised you about your assistant principal 

responsibilities? * 

Your answer 

 

What skills do you want to further develop or refine to benefit your leadership? * 

Your answer 
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How would you describe effective professional learning for leaders? * 

Your answer 

 

Describe your knowledge of leadership coaching. * 

Your answer 

 

What are your expectations in terms of professional growth from the leadership coaching? * 

Your answer 

 

What professional goal(s) do you have for your first year of the assistant principalship? * 

Your answer 
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APPENDIX E 

INTERVIEW PROTOCOL AND DEMOGRAPHIC SURVEY 
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Research Interview Protocol Form 

 

Research Project: Promoting the Professional Growth and Self-Efficacy of New Assistant 

Principals 

 

Date:  __________________________ 

Time:  __________________________ AM/PM 

Location: __________________________ 

 

Interviewer: __________________________ 

Interviewee: __________________________ 

 

Notes/Reminders for the Researcher: 

• Consent form signed:   __________ 

• Demographic Survey Completed: __________ 

 

 

Acknowledgments to the Interviewee: 

• Thank you for your participation and insight.  Your input will be valuable to the  

research and the work of school districts and educational agencies. 

• Our conversation and all work together is confidential.  Your participation is  

Appreciated. 
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Research Questions: 

In order to examine the lived experiences of new assistant principals participating in a 

professional learning academy, this phenomenological case study will seek to respond to one 

primary research question:  

1. What is the experience of first-year assistant principals participating in a professional 

development leadership academy? 

Two additional questions will provide additional information to the phenomenological aspect 

and to frame the case study include: 

a. What are the new assistant principals’ perceptions of self-efficacy having participated 

in the professional learning leadership academy? 

b. What are the new assistant principals’ perceptions of professional growth having 

participated in the professional learning leadership academy?  

 

 

Methods of Disseminating Results: 

 

 Interviews responses will be transcribed, coded and added to the collection of data 

(responses) gathered from all participants.  Themes will be identified, and conclusions will be 

made to determine the overall findings of the study. 

 

Interview Questions: 

• “Describe your perceptions of your first year as an assistant principal?” 

• “Describe your job responsibilities as a new assistant principal.  Were you prepared for 

those responsibilities prior to beginning the new position?” 
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• “Describe your feelings relative to your new position as an Assistant Principal.  What are 

your successes during this first year? What would you wish you would have known so 

that you could have had a better experience?” 

• “Describe your perceptions of your leadership coaching sessions.” 

• “What are your perceptions of the professional learning you have encountered as a 

participant in the Superintendent’s Leadership Academy?” 

• “Do you believe that your leadership skills or capacity has been grown as a result of 

participation in the leadership academy?  If so, how?  If not, what would have made the 

process better?” 

• “Leadership self-efficacy is defined as “the leader’s awareness of, and confidence in, 

their abilities to mobilize the motivation, cognitive resources, and courses of action 

needed to master the tasks involved in their leader role successfully.  In terms of your 

own self-efficacy, do you believe that your efficacy has grown from the beginning of the 

year?  If so, what factors do you attribute for the growth?  If not, what do you perceive 

could help you promote growth in your self-efficacy?” 

Responses for the Interviewee: 

 Responses will be audio recorded and transcribed using a confidential and reputable 

transcription services.  Data will be stored digitally, and password protected to ensure security 

and confidentiality.   
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Demographic Survey 

 

Research Project: Promoting the Professional Growth and Self-Efficacy of New Assistant 

Principals 

 

The following demographic survey will allow for the researcher to better understand the study 

participants.  This information is valuable in making connections and drawing conclusions 

within the purpose of the study.  All identifiers will be removed in the findings section of the 

study in order to maintain confidence and confidentiality.   

 

Demographic Information 

• Sex 

o Male 

o Female 

• Race 

o American Indian or Alaska Native 

o Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 

o Asian or Asian American 

o Black or African American 

o Hispanic or Latino 

o Non-Hispanic White 

• Age 

o 25-30 years 

o 31-35 years 

o 36-40 years 

o 41-45 years 

o 46-50 years 

o 51-55 years 

o 56-60 years 

o Age 60 or older 

• Years served as a teacher 

o 1-3 years 

o 4-9 years 

o 10-15 years 

o 16-20 years 

o 20 + years 

• Subject area(s) taught: __________________________________________ 
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• Grade level taught (select all that apply): 

o Pre-school 

o Elementary School 

o Middle School 

o High School 

• Approximate number of students in your school who receive free or reduced lunch 

o 0-5% 

o 6-10% 

o 11-15% 

o 16-20% 

o 21-30% 

o 31-40% 

o 41-50% 

o 51-60% 

o 60-70% 

o 70% + 

• Predominate racial composition of students in your school 

o American Indian or Alaska Native: _____ 

o Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander:_____ 

o Asian or Asian American: ______ 

o Black or African American: ______ 

o Hispanic or Latino: ______ 

o Non-Hispanic White: ______ 
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SIGNED CONSENT FORM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



177 
 

 
 

SIGNED CONSENT FORM 

 
 

Title of Research Study: Promoting Growth and Self-Efficacy in Assistant Principals  

 

Researcher's Contact Information:  Debra Cowart Murdock, 770.480.3420, dmurdoc1@kennesaw.edu 

 

Introduction 
 

You are being invited to take part in a research study conducted by Debra Murdock of Kennesaw State 

University.  Before you decide to participate in this study, you should read this form and ask questions 

about anything that you do not understand.  

 

Description of Project 

 

The purpose of the study is to examine the shared, lived experiences of new assistant principals who are 

participating in their school district’s leadership academy.  The study will explore the assistant principals’ 

perceptions of their roles, responsibilities, expectations, professional growth and self-efficacy.  The 

findings of this study could inform the professional learning and knowledge of school districts, 

educational leaders and/or colleges and universities in promoting growth and self-efficacy experiences 

for new assistant principals. 

 

Explanation of Procedures 

 

Each participant will be interviewed to collect his/her perceptions of the assistant principalship and 

participation in the leadership academy.  The time, date and location of each interview will be 

determined by the participant.  Interviews will be audiotaped to assure validity of the participants’ 

voices.  All audiotapes will be secured to protect the confidentiality of the participants.   

 

Time Required 

 

Each interview will take approximately 45-60 minutes.   

 

Risks or Discomforts 

 

There are no known risks or dangers from participation in the study.  The risks of participation are 

anticipated to be consistent with the risks associated with ordinary daily tasks.   

 

Benefits 

 

There are no direct benefits to the participant; however, the study could improve educational 

professional learning for and knowledge of assistant principals.   
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Compensation (if applicable) 

  

There will be no compensation for participating in this study.  

 

Confidentiality 

 

The results of this participation will be confidential.  Participants will be assigned a randomized number 

that will serve as the reference for all collected participant data and known only by the researcher.  

Participants’ names and other identifying information will not be used in the study in order to protect 

the confidentiality of the participants.  All data collected, including audiotaped interviews,  will be kept 

secured on an external hard-drive and locked in a secure cabinet in the researcher’s office.    

 

Inclusion Criteria for Participation 

 

Participants from this study are included from a group of newly assigned assistant principals who are 

participating in a professional learning leadership academy in your suburban school district.  All 

participants are new to the position but did participate in the district’s leadership academy for teacher 

leaders.  Participation in the study is not a requirement of the leadership academy.     

 

Signed Consent 
 

I agree and give my consent to participate in this research project.  I understand that participation is 

voluntary and that I may withdraw my consent at any time without penalty.   

 

 

__________________________________________________ 

Signature of Participant or Authorized Representative, Date  

 

 

___________________________________________________ 

Signature of Investigator, Date 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PLEASE SIGN BOTH COPIES OF THIS FORM, KEEP ONE AND RETURN THE OTHER TO THE INVESTIGATOR 

 

Research at Kennesaw State University that involves human participants is carried out under the 

oversight of an Institutional Review Board.  Questions or problems regarding these activities should be 

addressed to the Institutional Review Board, Kennesaw State University, 585 Cobb Avenue, KH3403, 

Kennesaw, GA 30144-5591, (470) 578-2268.  
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DEMOGRAPHIC SURVEY DATA 
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Age Race Gender

Years as a 

Teacher 

Content Areas 

on certificate

Current School 

Level 

Prev School 

Level

Pecentage

F/R

Am 

Indian

Asian/ 

Asian-

American

Black/ 

African-

American

Hispanic 

or Latino

Non-

Hispanic 

White

Participant 1 46-50 N-H W M 10 to 15 Social Studies High School High School 21-30 1 3 14 16 66

Participant 2 46-50 N-H W F 10 to 15 SPED

Elementary 

School 

Elementary 

School 31-40 0 1 11 18 70

Participant 3 41-45 N-H W F 20+ SPED High School High School 21-30 1 3 14 16 66

Participant 4 25-30 N-H W F 4 to 9 P-5: All Content

Elementary 

School 

Elementary 

School 21-30 0 1 8 14 77

Participant 5 36-40 N-H W F 16 to 20

P-5: All 

Content; Gifted High School

Elementary 

School 31-30 0 1 12 21 66

Participant 6 31-35 N-H W F 4 to 9

ELA, Reading, 

Gifted Middle School

Middle 

School 31-40 1 3 15 24 57

Participant 7 41-45 N-H W F 10 to 15

SPED, Reading, 

Math, LA High School

Middle 

School 21-30 2 2 7 12 77

Participant 8 36-40 N-H W F 10 to 15

Math; 

Leadership High School High School 21-30 0 4 12 18 66

Participant 9 31-35 N-H W F 4 to 9 P-5; SPED

Elementary 

School 

Elementary 

School 71-80 0 0 13 61 26

Participant 10 31-35 N-H W F 4 to 9 P-5: All Content

Elementary 

School 

Elementary 

School 51-60 0 0 1 7 92

Participant 11 41-45 N-H W F 20+ SPED, MI/MO High School High School 21-30 0 4 12 18 66

Participant 12 46-50 N-H W F 10 to 15 P-5; SPED

Elementary 

School 

Elementary 

School 16-20 0 4 9 10 77

Participant 13 46-50 B/Af AmF 10 to 15 Math High School Middle School21-30 0 3 9 20 68

School Racial Demographic


